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Belum Dibaca

Berbintang —- Original Message -—
From: gregoria ariyanti

Draft 133 Te: jpanta@pphmj.com

- Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 8:05 PM

Terkirim Subject: submission an article

Arsip | introduced myself. My name is Gregoria Ariyanti. | will submit an article with the title

Spam £
"A NOTE OF THE LINEAR BALANCE SYSTEMS FOR MATRIX X THAT SATISFIES A \otimes X ‘otimes

sampah Anabla A"

~ Lebih sedikit
| attach the following via email.
Tamp... Sembunyikan
best regards,

B foto gregoria ariyanti

B Dokumen
£° Email ke saya sen...
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vl Masiic: (O Acknowledgement of Paper no. PPH-1706048-ANT in the JPANTA. 2 Yahoo/Email M... ¥¥
BellmiDibacs N—A JP J. Alg. Number Theory & Appl. <jpanta@pphmj.com> m=i Rab, 14Jun 2017 jam 1351 ¥¥
Berbintang _— Kepada: gregoria ariyanti
Draft 133

. Dear Professor Ariyanti,
Terkirim
Arsip It is to acknowledge the receipt of your paper
Sa in our office. The paper has been handed 5

over to a referee who is requested to submit his

Sampah report within a month. I shall contact you again as soon
A Lebih sedikit as his report reaches our hand.

Tamp... Sembunyikan Thanking you for your interest in our journal,

E Foto

B Dokumen With kind regards,
£° Email ke saya sen... Arun Azad

i= Langganan General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House
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Belum Dibaca Kepada: gregoria ariyanti
Berbintang
Drte e Dear Professor Ariyanti,
Terkirim Your paper is still with the referee.
We have reminded the referee for his early report an your paper
Arsip and he has assured to give his report very soon.
Spam With kind regards,
Sampah
~ Lebih sedikit Arun Azad
General Manager
- Semburik Pushpa Publishing House
amp... sembunytan July 26, 2017
N Foto
B Dokumen
£° Email ke saya sen... > Tampilkan pesan asl
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Frldar  Cambimvilan

Pushp=a Publishing House

Cormresponding Address: http:/iwww.pphmj.com
Pushpa Publishing House are
Vijaya Niwas, 198, Mumfordganj General Manager
Allahabad-211002, INDIA arun@pphmj.com

Twenty 3ix research journala in the field of Mathematical Sciences, Statistics, Computer Science and Engineering are being
presently published by us.

JP Journal of Algebra, Number Theory and Applications
(ISSN: 0972-5555)

Our reference no.: PPH-1706048-ANT

To
Professor Gregoria Ariyanti
Department of Mathematics Education
Widya Mandala Catholic University Madiun
Madiun 63113
Indonesia

August 28, 2017
Dear Professor Ariyanti,

I am happy to inform you that your paper entitled “A note of
the linear balance systems for matrix X that satisfies
4® X @ 4v4” jointly written with Ari Suparwanto and Budi
Surodjo has been accepted for publication in the JP Journal of
Algebra, Number Theory & Applications.

Thank you for submitting your work to JP Journal of Algebra,
Number Theory & Applications.

Yours sincerely

-
N AZAD)



Referee's Report

Paper No.: PPH-1706048-ANT
Title: “A note of the linear balance systems for matrix X that satisfies 4 ® X ® AVA”.
Authors: Gregoria Ariyanti, Ari Suparwanto and Budi Suredjo

Recommendation: Accept (X) Revision () Reject ()

The authors obtain a necessary and sufficient condition of a solution of the linear balance
systems with a matrix X that satisfies 4 ® X ® 4VA4 They establish the following:

If X is any matrix satisfying 4 ® X ® 4V4, then 4 ® xVb has a solution if and only if
A® X ® bVh, in which case the most general solutionis x =X QbD(ES X R A)Qh.
where 7 1s arbitrary and 4 € M,,.,,(S).

The paper 1s interesting and deserves its publication m the JP Journal of Algebra, Number

Theory & Applications.
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Bl Masak (e Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1706048-ANT in the JPANTA. s Yahoo/Email M... ¥¥
Belum Dibaca m JP J. Alg. Number Theory & Appl. < jpantatpphm) com= B % Jum,1Sep 2017 jam 1627 Yy
Berbintang P Kepada: gregoria ariyanti
Draft 133 .

Ref.: Your paper no. PPH-1706048-ANT in the JPANTA.
Terkirim
Arsip Dear Professor ,Ariyanti
Spam
= Attached please find the letter of acceptance, report, galley proofs and the invoice in reference to above
Sampah mentioned paper.
~ Lebih sedikit

; Please return the corrected proofs through e-mail.

Tamp... Sembunyikan . A . N . . 3 R .

If any correction in the galley proofs is required, kindly send the list of corrections indicating page and
P Foto line numbers of this attached file.
B Dokumen )

Please confirm on receipt.
& Email ke saya sen...
& Langganan With kind regards,

., Arun Azad ]

Faldar Sambuimiilkan
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Terkirim
Arsip M_ JP 1. Alg. Number Theory & Appl. <jpanta@pphim] coms /= Rab, 13 Sep 2017 jam 1212 V¥
Spam e fepada gregoria ariyanti .
Sampah
i - Dear Professor Ariyanti,

~ Lebih sedikit
Tamp... Sembunyikan We have received the corrected proofs and the payment transfer sheet. Thank yvou very much.
M Foto
B Dokumen With kind regards,
&5 Email ke saya sen... Arun Azad

General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
September 13, 2017
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